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hre Sul Pageca ‘
2106 American Bank Bldg.
Hew Orleans, La.

Dear 5al,

Enclosed is a copy of a letter to Ld Flaner I think may interest you. I forgot to uese
an extra carbon, although I intended ons for you. 1'f ap,reciate its beturn, i have a bamd
hand toat mokes use my the idud of copying naciine i have awkward and involves wedically-
phohilbitod motions and uses.

. If it ie not incompatible with Shaw's interest, which i rccognigze must predoninate,

I would approcigte id if you would give me the various doscripiions of the man your

witnesses saw nmding out this literature. If you can do this but want it kept in confidence,

please write that accross the tep so I will not make an acuiduntal errors by imwodiate
Cinkerest is in wracing this man downe If you do thie, please be alert to any report.or

reporis you iay have of any ploture-taiing om Canal, including still picture taking.

Two WoVies to my kuowledge were made on Canal the day Uswald was arrested, I have a dub

of what remains of one aftor FBI editing. They ncuver provided eiiher to the Warren

Comwdsuion, nuover lot it know of the existence of the one of ubich I have the copy, and

never lct it know it had the other, of whioh it did let the Comuission lnowe Tiw owners of

both have affirmed the ¢diting to me afier they got what thoy deseribe as coupies backs

—On auothexr subjoct, it might be helpful to me if you would provide me with o photocopy
of the copyright page oi the editionm of WIITLEWASH you have, the Dell edition, und a brief
note saying where and when you got it. We discussed this when we mets 1 thinic you forgot
to do this, or I Torgot %o ask it. Thanks,

Best regards,

Harold Weisberg




